
 
 

Agenda 
Planning Commission 

Tuesday, June 24, 2025 – 6:15 PM 
City Hall 

 
1. ___________ Call to order 
2. ___________ Approval of proposed agenda 

3. ___________ Approval of minutes for the March 25, 2025 meeting 

4. ___________ Public Comment 

5. ___________ Consideration of a minor subdivision at 1307 Broad Street 

6. ___________ Consideration of a minor subdivision at 810 Campbell Street 

7. ___________ Update of process to amend comprehensive plan and development 
ordinances related to residential development moratorium 

8. ___________ Adjourn 

 
 
Anyone having questions about the content of the agenda or needing assistance due to sight 
impairment, hearing impairment or disability should contact Shawn Putnam at 803-432-2421 
prior to the date of the meeting so that arrangements can be made to provide the specific 
assistance required.



 
 

 
Public Comment Rules 

 
The agenda shall include a provision for general public comment. This will be a 
time for the public to speak on any topic but is not a question and answer session 
with the commission or staff. The public comment session will have the following 
rules:  
 

1. The comment period will last a maximum of thirty (30) minutes. If there are 
six or fewer speakers, each person will receive five minutes. If there are 
more than six speakers, each person will receive three minutes. 

 
2. Only persons that sign in on the sign in sheet prior to the start of the 

meeting will be allowed to speak. 
 

3. Each person may only speak once. 
 

4. Signing up to speak and deferring that time to another person is not 
allowed. 

 
5. People not able to speak due to the public comment exceeding the 30-

minute limit will be given the opportunity to speak first at the next 
meeting. 

 
 
  



 

Planning Commission Minutes 
March 25, 2025 

Page 1 

City of Camden 
Planning Commission 

March 25, 2025 
 

Minutes 
 
The City of Camden Planning Commission met for a regular meeting on March 25, 2025 at 6:15 
PM. Commission members present were Mr. Johnny Deal, Chair; Mr. Jay Hudson, Mr. Travis 
Hall, Mr. Mark Mohr, Mr. Wes Parks, and Mr. Shawn Putnam, Secretary. Commission members 
Mr. Mark Chickering and Ms. Connie Rouse were absent.  
 
Mr. Deal called the meeting to order and entertained a motion to approve the meeting agenda. 
Mr. Hall made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Mr. Hudson seconded the motion, 
which passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Deal entertained a motion to approve the minutes from the November 19, 2024 meeting. 
Mr. Hudson made a motion to accept the minutes as presented and Mr. Hall seconded the 
motion, which passed unanimously. 
 
Consideration of a zoning classification for property to be annexed at 1095 Old River Road, 
1095A Old River Road, 1099 Old River Road, and 1101 Old River Road 
 
Mr. Putnam explained that these parcels are owned by the city and are adjacent to the Camden 
Square shopping center. The city purchased them to clean them up when the shopping center 
was being renovated. The city now wishes to include them in a group of properties to be sold, 
but we would like to annex them into the city limits before they are advertised for sale. The 
surrounding properties are zoned General Business District, so that is the zoning recommended 
by staff. 
 
Mr. Deal entertained a motion to open the public hearing. Mr. Hall moved to open the public 
hearing, and Mr. Parks seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. No one spoke 
during the hearing. Mr. Mohr moved to close the public hearing and Mr. Hudson seconded the 
motion. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Following discussion, Mr. Deal entertained a motion to recommend a zoning classification of 
General Business District for the properties to be annexed at 1095 Old River Road, 1095A Old 
River Road, 1099 Old River Road, and 1101 Old River Road. Mr. Hall made the motion and Mr. 
Parks seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Planning Commission Minutes 
March 25, 2025 

Page 2 

Consideration of amendments to the Zoning Ordinance to section 157.109(C) regarding 
temporary signs 
 
Mr. Putnam explained the proposed amendment clarifies where temporary signs are allowed by 
stating they are allowed in the ROW if the adjacent property is a residential use, and if it is at 
least 10 feet from the edge of the street. This will make it clear that the signs are allowed in 
residential areas and not commercial areas. It also clarifies that temporary signs are not allowed 
in the median of a street, and that they are not allowed in the area between a sidewalk and a 
street. 
 
The proposed amendment reads as follows: 
 
157.109(C) 
 

1. Temporary signs are prohibited on public property, street signs, utility poles, and light 
poles, and in the public right of way, including medians and areas between the curb and 
sidewalk, unless the right of way adjoins the yard of a residential use adjacent to the 
right of way and the sign is more than 10 feet from the edge of the paved roadway. 

2. Temporary signs are prohibited on public property, street signs, utility poles, and light 
poles. 

 
Mr. Putnam noted that City Council requested to change the distance a sign could be located 
from the edge of a street from ten feet to three feet. 
 
Mr. Deal entertained a motion to open the public hearing. Mr. Hall moved to open the public 
hearing, and Mr. Parks seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. No one spoke 
during the hearing. Mr. Hall moved to close the public hearing and Mr. Hudson seconded the 
motion. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Following discussion, Mr. Deal entertained a motion to recommend City Council approve the 
amendment to section 157.109(C) with the revision to change the distance in item 
157.109(C)(2) from ten feet to three feet. Mr. Hall made the motion and Mr. Parks seconded the 
motion, which was approved on a 4-1 vote with Mr. Mohr voting against the motion. 
 
There being no further business, Mr. Mohr made a motion to adjourn, and Mr. Parks seconded 
the motion. The motion passed unanimously and the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
____________________     ____________________ 
Shawn Putnam      Johnny Deal 
Secretary       Chair 



Text
 BAXTER LAND SURVEYING CO., INC.

Text
 2204 DEVINE STREET

Text
 COLUMBIA, SC  29205

Text
 %%UJUNE 3, 2025

Text
 %%U PROPOSED PLAN PREPARED FOR 

Text
 GREEN LEAF VILLA, LLC

Text
 I HEREBY STATE THAT TO THE BEST OF MY PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND BELIEF, THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREIN WAS MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE MANUAL FOR SURVEYING IN SOUTH CAROLINA, AND MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE REQUIREMENTS FOR A CLASS "B" SURVEY AS SPECIFIED THEREIN, ALSO THERE ARE NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS OR PROJECTIONS OTHER THAN SHOWN.

Text
 0'     15'    30'            60'

Text
 %%U 1" = 30' 

Text
 REFERENCES: (1) PLAT BOOK 35, PAGE 973 (2) VOLUME 3624, PAGE 155 (3) BOOK 1152, PAGE 293 (4) PLAT BOOK 25, PAGE 173. (5) PLAT BOOK D72, PAGE 2A.

Text
 KERSHAW COUNTY, CAMDEN, SOUTH CAROLINA

Text
 (803)-252-8564

Text
 PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO RECORDED OR UNRECORDED EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS NOT OBSERVED AND TO INFORMATION REVEALED IN A COMPLETE TITLE SEARCH. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT PERFORM A TITLE SEARCH. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MAY BE PRESENT BUT THEIR LOCATION WAS NOT DETERMINED.

Text
 T

Text
 I

Text
 A

Text
 A

Text
 N

Text
 O

Text
 R

Text
 A

Text
 C

Text
 T

Text
 F

Text
 I

Text
 I

Text
 Co., Inc.

Text
 R

Text
 I

Text
 U

Text
 A

Text
 T

Text
 F

Text
 O

Text
 H

Text
 O

Text
 T

Text
 E

Text
 O

Text
 S

Text
 C

Text
 E

Text
 Baxter

Text
 Land Surveying

Text
 Z

Text
 N

Text
 L

Text
 R

Text
 O

Text
 I

Text
 C

Text
 U

Text
 T

Text
 H

Text
 A

Text
 COA NO. 0015

Text
 ROSSER W. BAXTER, JR.  SCRLS NO. 7613

Text
 S 86%%D56'38" W

Text
 191.40'

Text
 S 03%%D00'00" E

Text
 177.00'

Text
 N 86%%D48'19" E

Text
 273.32'

Text
 N 03%%D00'00" W

Text
 74.00'

Text
 BUILDING IS

Text
 1.0' INSIDE P/L

Text
 89.05'

Text
 MONUMENT SQUARE

Text
 ALLEY

Text
 C/O

Text
 0.8' INSIDE P/L

Text
 BUILDING IS

Text
 1.2' INSIDE P/L

Text
 BUILDING IS

Text
 18.6

Text
 35.9

Text
 17.1

Text
 MAGNETIC

Text
 ONE STORY

Text
 WOOD SIDING

Text
 BUILDING

Text
 STORAGE

Text
 TWO STORY

Text
 CONCRETE

Text
 NO. 1307

Text
 BUILDING

Text
 CURB

Text
 POLE

Text
 POLE

Text
 POLE

Text
 POLE

Text
 POLE

Text
 1" PIPE (O)

Text
 ASPHALT

Text
 DIRT/GRAVEL

Text
 SIDEWALK

Text
 BRICK

Text
 PORCH

Text
 88.75' +/- TO

Text
 MONUMENT 

Text
 SQUARE

Text
 SIDEWALK

Text
 COVERED PORCH

Text
 BRICK

Text
 PATIO

Text
 U. S. HWY. NO. 521 & 601     BROAD STREET

Text
 CENTER LINE

Text
 46'

Text
 (NOT TO SCALE)

Text
 OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

Text
 WALL

Text
 WALL

Text
 HVAC

Text
 POLE

Text
 CHAIN LINK FENCE

Text
 1" PIPE (O)

Text
 CROSS (O)

Text
 NO. 4 REBAR (O)

Text
 HVAC

Text
 WIRE FENCE

Text
 1" PIPE (O)

Text
 276/5

Text
 NO. 1307 1/2

Text
 49.3'

Text
 FERGUS REID

Text
 BUCKLEY

Text
 TMS C284-08-00-154

Text
 FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

Text
 OF CAMDEN

Text
 TMS C284-08-00-153

Text
 W. RONALD & JEANELLE WILLIAMS

Text
 TMS C284-08-00-136

Text
 HENRY D. BOYKIN, II

Text
 TMS C284-08-00-137

Text
 TMS C284-08-00-139

Text
 ROBERT & PAUL JOSEPH

Text
 30.3'

Text
 12.2'

Text
 12.2'

Text
 18.8'

Text
 21.0'

Text
 39.8'

Text
 10.9'

Text
 9.4'

Text
 45.2'

Text
 25.1'

Text
 42.3'

Text
 29.6'

Text
 MANHOLE

Text
 MANHOLE

Text
 SANITARY

Text
 SEWER

Text
 PLANTER

Text
 PLANTER

Text
 REFERENCE NO. 2

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 .

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 ASPHALT

Text
 MONUMENT SQUARE PROPERTIES

Text
 TMS C284-08-00-138

Text
 LEE COURT

Text
 15.0' DRIVEWAY / EASEMENT

Text
 NEW PROPERTY LINE

Text
 15.0

Text
 30.1

Text
 N 03%%D30'58" W

Text
 99.14'

Text
 N 03%%D30'58" W

Text
 77.20'

Text
 S 86%%D56'38" W

Text
 80.33'

Text
 N 88%%D00'43" E

Text
 81.39'

Text
 S 02%%D54'34" E

Text
 97.62'

Text
 *

Text
 *

Text
 LOT 2 0.35 15117 SQ. FT. TMS NO.

Text
 PARCEL "B" 0.18 ACRE TMS NO. C284-08-00-184

Text
 NO. 4 REBAR (N)

Text
 NO. 4 REBAR (N)

Text
 NO. 4 REBAR (N)

Text
 A

Text
 G

Text
 E

Text
 R

Text
 I

Text
 T

Text
 E

Text
 S

Text
 RLS No.

Text
 Y

Text
 O

Text
 U

Text
 S

Text
 R

Text
 D

Text
 N

Text
 V

Text
 E

Text
 L

Text
 O

Text
 S

Text
 R

Text
 E

Text
 Rosser

Text
 W. Baxter, Jr.

Text
 R

Text
 N

Text
 L

Text
 R

Text
 O

Text
 I

Text
 C

Text
 U

Text
 T

Text
 H

Text
 A

Text
 7613

Text
 A

Text
 D

Text
 16"CEDAR   

Text
 16"CEDAR   

Text
 18"OAK   

Text
 24"MAGNOLA   

Text
 12"OAK   

Text
 15' UTILITY

Text
 EASEMENT

Text
 15' UTILITY

Text
 EASEMENT

Text
 40' R/W

Text
 TOP:205.41'

Text
 DROP INLET

Text
 INV:199.61'

Text
 SSMH   

Text
 TOP:205.79'

Text
 211.83'

Text
 X

Text
 MANHOLE

Text
 (XXX.XX):

Text
 ELEVATION AT

Text
 SPECIFIC LOCATION

Text
 124.50'

Text
 52.50'

Text
 LOT 1

Text
 25076 SQ. FT.

Text
 0.58 ACRE

Text
 JUSTINE FULMER

Text
 56.25'

Text
 30.00'

Text
 94.00'

Text
 86.25'

Text
 130.7'

Text
 142.62'

Text
 LOTS 1 & LOT 2 COMPRISE TMS C284-08-11-140

Text
 MINOR VARIATIONS WILL

Text
 OCCUR WHEN SURVEYED

Text
 IN FIELD




	2025-06-24 PC agenda.pdf
	2025-03-25 PC minutes.pdf
	Minutes

	1307 BROAD STREET 2025 DIVISION 2.pdf
	survey 810 campbell street subdivided.pdf

